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2Mr. Nicholas S. Reynolds ACRS-10
~.Counsel for trkansas Power Gray File-2

Light Compan; SNorris p 31200 Seventeenth Street, N. W. k w

Washington, D. C. 20036 p
ut

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIFICATION OF SAFETY-RELATED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT

RE: ARKAHSAS HUCLEAR ONE, UblTS 1 & 2

Your letter of December 4,1980 requested a hearing concerning the subject.
As a result of our letter of June 12, 1981, your request has been held in
abeyance until ninety days after the date of issuance of the Safety Evaluation
for the facility.

On July 31,192' , the NRC staff recommended to the Commission, in response
to an industry petition, that the June 30, 1982 deadline for equipment
qualification be extended to June 30, 1983, with limited provisions for
further extensions on a case-by-case basis. In addition, the NRC staff
has provided clarifications on many of the technical issues in this area.
The underlying reasons for your original request, regarding a hearing, may
be affected by the Commission's action on the staff's submittal or recent
staff interpretations of the requirements. Therefore, in order to allow
you to consider all recent or trinent developments, we will, upon your
affimation, hold your original request in abeyance for up to thirty days
after the Commission has completed its action on the petition. By that
time, we ask that you inform us of your intent, and if you pursue a hearing,
of the specific issues you intend to raise in the proceeding.

Your response to this letter, affirming or rejecting this course of action,
is regested by September 1, 1981. We will continue to solicit your cooper--

ation in the identification and resolution of disputed technical issues.
For additional information, contact Jim Liebeman (301-492-7267), Office of
the Executive Legal Director, or Mark Williams (301-492-9798). Please
send a copy of your response to Mr. Williams via telecopy (301-492-7617).

Sincerely,
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Darrell G. ise .ut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Arkansas Power & Light Company
,

cc w/ enclosure (s):

Mr. David C. Trimble _

Manager, Licensing
Arkansas Power & Light Company
P. O. Box 551 Director, Bureau of Environmental
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203 Heo.lth Services

a815 West Markham Street
Mr. James P. O'Hanlon Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
Generai Manager

ear One1*x""-fg . Mr. William Cavanaugh, III
3" " esidentRussellville, Arkansas 72601 ne S p1

Mr. William Johnson Arkansas Power & Light Company
P B 1S N le Regulatory Commission

Arkansas 72203
Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Mr. Robert B. Borsum
Babcock & Wilcox
Nuclear Power Generation Division
Suite 420, 7735 Old Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Mr. Nicholas S. Reynolds
Debevoise & Liberman
1200 17th Street, NU
Washington, DC 20036

Arkansas Tech University
Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Honorable Ermil Grant
Acting County Judge of Pope County
Pope County Courthouse
Russellville, Arkansas 72801 -

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region VI
1201 Elm Street
Dallas, Texas 75270
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